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[Téb"b McAteer - Cardkey and |ID replacements

From: "Frank Smith" <Frank.Smith@gw.gba.state.ga.us> -
To: <jkelley@appeals.courts.state.ga.us>, <martinw@appeals.courts.state.ga.us> Lo
Date: 7/12/2004 10:55:49 AM

Subject: Cardkey and ID replacements

It has become necessary since the issuance of the GBA Cardkey
and ID Policy to clarify whether or not a fee will be assessed when a
person comes to the Cardkey office for a replacement Cardkey and/or ID.

IDs - IDs that have become faded will be replaced without charge.
ICs repiaced due to loss, damage beyond normal card reader use, name
. change, or agency change will require a $10 payment.

Cardkey- Cardkeys that no longer work and those that have only the -
clip retainer hole broken will be replaced without charge. Cardkeys
replaced due to loss, breakage, extra holes punched cr heat damage will
require a $20 payment.

Cardkeys and/or IDs that are stolen will be replaced at no charge
if the employee brings a police report with them to the Cardkey office.
This report must be brought when the new card is issued or there will be
a charge.

If the Agency Cardkey Coordinator is made aware of unusual
circumstances that explain loss or damage due to activities required of
the employee, the Agency Cardkey Coordinator should-indicate on the form : : o
faxed to the Cardkey office that the agency will pay for the i

e —) -
- replacsmeiit.

it is the requesting Agency Cardkey Coordinator's responsibility
to determine by these guidelines whether the agency or the employee will
be responsible for the charge and to note it on the faxed form.

Frank Smith - :
Director, Tenants & Leases N _ .
Georgia Building Authority Rk
(404) 656-6614

frank.smith@gw.gba.state.ga.us
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Court of Appeals of Georgia: History - Complete Roster of the Judges

‘ 907-1913 | Benjaminekliarye; V500 gt (8D
10071916 2 Richard Brevard Russell g (%64
N 1907-1912 3 Arthur Gray Powell €3 (a2
1912-1914 4 James Robert Pottle v (85%F)

01 3-1O==scorard-5-Rean-

1914-1919 « Peyton L. Wade | (\%)

1914-1947 - Nash Rose Broyles 35 (¢1)
1916-1916 ¢ Robert Hodges 14, (830

1917-1917 wWalter Franklin George >\ OUON
1917-1932 \ Roscoe Luke 39

1917-1918 \2Frank Harwell &>

1920-1922 \Benjamin Harvey Hill

1922-1932 3Reason Chestnutt Bell '8
1932-1954 121 Homer Sutton X% ($3%)
1932-1932 \¢jFrank A. Hooper, Jr. \®4
1932-1952 5cHugh James Maclntyre a4 L467)
1933-1940 a\John Benjamin Guerry o\ (43)
1937-1969 edulesVimberlyetelton, 14«
PRER 1 940-1960 22Bernard Clay Gardner, Sr. 103
1944-1949 yuDavid Monroe Parker <0 (€4 \)

-

1949-1953 a«Charles William Worrill 234

1952-1963 a7lra Carlisle 130

1953-1960 a2 &Joseph Dillard Quillian 25

1954-1966 AqHorace Elmo Nichols 233

J1960-1979 ZoJohn Sammons Bell \&©
1960-1967 2 iJohn Eccleston Frankum M3

1961- 1974 z3Homer Chrlstlan Eberhardt 37
1961-1974 33Robert H. Hall 6%

1961-1962 z<William Vance Custer, Jr. 1oL
1962-1965 =i Robert Lee Russell, Jr. \\2
§1963-1976 z2Charles Adams Pannell 33
1965-1990 zBraswell D. Deen, Jr. 14}
1966-1984 34J. Kelley Quillian 32
1967-1967 4vGeorge Stanley Joslin &b
1967-1972 ~1George Price Whitman 3,

http://www.gaappeals.us/history/roster.php

1917-1932 & Oliver Hazzard Bartow Bloodworth “ (247
1917-1937 \>William Franklin Jenkins a0+ (245

1918-1943 \y Alexander William Stephens 3> (343)
1919-1920 \§ Charles Whitefooord Smith 2\ (%3)

l1947-1961 2cJohn Murphy Clagett Townsend o<

Page 1 of 2
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Court of Appeals of Georgia: History - Complete Roster of the Judges

1969-1976 ygeRandelzBvansg iz o
1972-1977 y3H. Sol Clark

1972-1977 vIrwin W. Stolz, Jr.
1974970 M5 hatian-Webb~—52-=~"1
1974-1977 1 Thomas Q. Marshall

1976-1980 w%George T. Smith
1977198444 Arnold-Shulman=i34

§1979-1979 /&\Norman L. Underwood
1979 1993 I b Georqe H. Carlev
j = 1530515 \g_\ﬁ -1
1981 2002 5Mar10n T Pope, Jr.
1984-1989 {,Robert Benham
1984-1999 ¢7Dorothy Toth Beasley
1990-1994 £%Clarence Cooper
1991-Date Z{Gary Blaylock Andrews
1992-Date fvEdward H. Johnson
1993-Date 5 G. Alan Blackburn
1993-Date {,)J.D. Smith
1994-Date {&John H. Ruffin, Jr.
1996-Date j4Frank M. Eldridge
1999-Date ©»SAnne Elizabeth Barnes
1999-Date ;M. Yvette Miller
1999-Date ;3ohn J. Ellington
1999-Date ;‘Herbert E. Phipps
2000-Date £YCharles B. Mikell, Jr.
2002-Date 2VA. Harris Adams

1976-2000 Wi¥itttanrberey=Meburray:Jr. 23~

Page 2 of 2
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Selecra State

Current Methods of Judicial Selection

Judicial Cam,

dicial Selection

IN'THE S

AJS Judicial Selecton Materials

Georgia

TATES

Other Resources  AJS Home

Judicial Selection in Georgia: An.Introduction

paigns and Elections

Current Methods of Judicial Selection

SELECTION OF JUDGES -

History of Judicial Selection Reform

Supreme Court Court of Appeals Superior Court
|Number of judgeships |L 7 ” 12 |L 188
[Number of districts/circuits” | - | - [ 48
IGeographic basis for selection I statewide jl statewide IL circuit

lMethod of selection (full term)

” nonpartisan election*

“ nonpartisan election* —“ nonpartisan election*

|Length of term IL 6 yrs ” 6 yrs |L 4yrs
lMethod of retention ” reelection ” reelection “ reelection
|Length of subsequent terms ” 6 yrs ” 6 yrs IL 4 yrs

Method of filling interim vacancies

gubernatorial appointment
from nominating
commissicn

gubernatorial appointment
from nominating
commission

gubernatorial appointment
from nominating
commission

When interim judges stand for
appointment/election

next general election held
more than 6 mos after
appointment; serve
remainder of unexpired

next general election held
more than 6 mos after
appointment; serve
remainder of unexpired

next general election held
more than 6 mos after
appointment; serve
remainder of unexpired

term term term
Selection of chief judge/justice - peer vote peer vote** varies by circuit
Term of office for chief judgef/justice [ 2yrs IL 2yrs ” varies by circuit

Qualifications

state resident; admitted to
practice law 7 yrs

state resident; admitted to
practice law 7 yrs

state resident 3 yrs; circuit
resident; admitted to
practice law 7 yrs;
minimum age of 30

*If no candidate wins a plurality of the vote in the primary election, there is a runoff in the general election.

**The chief judge is usually the most senior judge who has not yet held the position.




JUDICIAL NOMINATING COMMISSION

In 1972, Governor Carter became the first Georgia governor to establish a judicial nominating commission by executive order. 0
Subseguent governors have followed Carter's example. Under the current executive order, the judicial nominating commission
recommends candidates to fill vacancies on the supreme court, court of appeals, superior court, and state court. The commission
consists of eighteen members who are appointed by the governor and who serve at his pleasure. Appointments to the commission
are "made with a view toward equitable geographic representation and . . reflect the diversity of the State's citizenry." The
commission recommends five candidates to the governor for each judicial vacancy, unless fewer than five applicants are found to be
qualified. There is no requirement that the governor appoint a candidate from the nominating commission's list. For more information,
see Judicial Merit Selection: Current Status.

G .\-03.0\

REMOVAL OF JUDGES
Georgia judges may be removed in one of two ways:

® The judigial gualifications commission may discipline, retire, or remove a judge. Removal and retirement decisions must be
reviewed by the supreme court.

® Judges may be imp,éached by the house of representatives and convicted by a two-thirds vote of the senate.

JUSTICES OF THE SUPREME COURT
Norman S. Fletcher
Chief justice. Appointed 1989 by Governor Harris. Elected 1990. Reelected 1996 and 2002. Term expires 2008.

Robert Benham
Appointed 1889 by Governor Harris. Elected 1990. Reelected 1996 and 2002. Term expires 2008.

Leah Ward Sears
First woman to serve on supreme court. Appointed 1992 by Governor Miller. Elected 1992. Reelected 1998. Term expires 2004.

Carol W. Hunstein _ A : |
Appointed 1992 by Governor Miller. Elected 1994. Reelected 2000. Term expires 2006.

George H. Carley i
Appointed 1993 by Governor Miller. Elected 1994. Reelected 2000. Term expires 2006.

Hugh P. Thompson
Appointed 1994 by Governor. Miller. Elected 1994. Reelected 2000. Term expires 2006.

P. Harris Hines :
Appainted 1995 by Governor-Miller. Elected 1996. Reelected 2002. Term expires 2008.

LIMITED JURISDICTION COURTS*

e Selection of Retention of g
Jurisdiction Judges judges Qualifications
civil law actions except cases state resident 3 yrs; county
State Court within exclusive jurisdiction of nonpartisan election reelection resident; minimum age of

superior court; misdemeanors;
traffic; felony preliminaries

25; admitted to practice law
7yrs

state resident 3 yrs; county
resident; admitted to practice
law 6 yrs; minimum age of
30

appointed by superior
court judges of the
circuit*

deprived, uanin, delinquent

Juvenile Court juveniles; juvenile traffic

reappointment

probate of wills; administration
of estates; appointment of

guardians; issuance of lunacy
commissions and marriage

licenses; traffic and truancy in

U.S. citizen; county resident
2 yrs; minimum age of 25;
registered voter; completion

ordinances; civil claims <

Probate Court some counties; holding of partisan election reelection of initial training course and
courts of inquiry; issuance of ?edddtilrc;réa_llhtira';néré% oa ;
search and arrest warrants in . 1eq 2 1ghn S -
some cases; miscellaneous diploma or its equivalent

misdemeanors
search and arrest warrants; . . .

Maugistrate Court felony and misdemeanor partisan election/ reelection/ county resident 1 yr;

g .preliminaries; county appointment reappointment minimum age of 25; high

school diploma or its




IL | - $15,000 I I I equivalent ||

*There are approximately 400 special and municipal courts. Selection method and qualifications are set by local legislation.
**The Floyd County judge is the only elected juvenile court judge.

***In counties with populations greater than 96,000, probate judges must have practiced law for seven years and be at least 30 years
of age.
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IBob McAteer - Fwd: timeline

) a From: Dianne Joy
L To: Bob McAteer
Date: 2/4/2005 3:37:02 PM

Subject: Fwd: timeline

>>> Dianne Joy 02/02/05 10:19 AM >>>
DRAFT :
Timeline for Court Qentennial

April 1, 2005 :
Determine which events are to be held:
Capitol ceremony or event
memorial or historic marker and unveiling
statewide events including oral arguments
use of video and availability to the public
ballroom dinner event and maximum number of attendees
create long list of ballroom facilities
type of speaker for dinner event; create long list of possible speakers
commemorative gifts for dinner event

April 15, 2005
Create shortlist of ballroom facilities
Begin visiting sites, maintain file of menus, facility coordinator, : costs
Determine positive/negative aspects of each site
Create shortlist of group hotel room rates associated with each facility

4 May 1, 2005:
Estimate costs of the following (or based which events are to be held):
video tape production, duplication and distribution
Capitol event invitations and mailing costs
mailing and distribution of video
design and production of memorial or historic marker
rental of ballroom facility
cost/type of dinner per person
table decorations
bar and cocktail costs per person/cash bar
audio/visual costs
dinner event invitations, printing and mailing
dinner event program and printing costs
speaker fee, accommodations, travel expenses
commemorative gifts
Create long list of sponsors
Appoint legislative liaison if necessary

June 1, 2005
Determine short list of speakers to contact
Begin contacting possible speakers
Complete ballroom facility site visits
Determine funding and responsibility for funding of the following:
(consider sponsorships and self-generating revenue)
videotape of court history
invitations to Capitol events and mailing costs
design and production of memorial or historic marker
' mailing and distribution of video



I'Bob McAteer - Fwd: timeline
|

o e

__Page2!

design and production of memorial or historic marker
rental of ballroom facility
cost/type of dinner per person
table decorations
bar and cocktail costs per person/cash bar
audio/visual costs
dinner program and printing costs
dinner event invitations, printing and mailing
speaker fee, accommodations, travel expenses
commemorative gifts

July 1, 2005
Determine exact date of ballroom dinner based on speaker and facility
Maintain file of availability of short-list speakers, fees, travel and
accommodation requirements
Match potential sponsors to specific events and costs
Explore informal commitments to sponsorships and delegate specific
sponsorship events to individual committee members
Compile long list of attendees to ballroom dinner event

August 1, 2005 _ .
Secure ballroom event site; determine source of deposit if required
Secure discount hotel room rate for ballroom event
Review timeline and complete any undecided items

September 15, 2005

Formally contact sponsors by committee letter and maintain follow-up file

List of sponsors and funding must be committed for the following:
memorial
ballroom dinner invitations
dinner commemorative gift
speaker

October 15, 2005
Contract with speaker if funding has been determined
Implement memorial design and production
Negotiate any legislative involvement

November 1, 2005
Secure Capitol event date and arrangements
Draft program for Capitol event
Determine short list of ballroom dinner event attendees
Begin compiling mail list of ballroom dinner event attendees
Finalize statewide events to be held in 2006

January 15, 2006 )
Finalize legislative involvement, proclamations
Finalize all centennial event dates and publish

February 15, 2006 .
Draft ballroom dinner program, contact secondary speakers
Finalize all funding and sponsorships

February 15, 2006--May 1, 2006
Complete production of video
Create media kit with video for schools

availability

sponsors or
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'Bob McAteer - Fwd: timeline

S Determine and begin media campaign and video distribution

May 1, 2006
Reevaluate and reassess timeline, deadlines, funding

July 1, 2006
Finalize invitation mailing list for ballroom dinner event
Design and.draft invitation for baliroom event--include hotel options
Design and draft invitations for other September/October events

July 15, 2006
Print invitations for ballroom event
print invitations for any other fall events

August 1--September 1, 2006
Mail invitations for events, if held in October

September 1--15, 2006
Finalize all ballroom details, menus, room setup
Maintain RSVP list

September 15, 2006
Deadline for RSVP ballroom dinner event

June--October, 2006 -
Implement events, media announcements

2/2/05 : #
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